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From: Gloersen, William

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:49 PM

To: Campbell, Larry

Cc: Morrissey, Kevin; Tiktinsky, David; Seymour, Deborah; Steddenbenz, Katherine
Subject: re: ivp-004

Attachments: IVP-004.pdf; image001.png

As Acting Branch Chief, | have reviewed and approved IVP-004, Criticality Safety Controls, Revision 0, for D.A. Seymour.

LUSNRCG
== = —
William B. Gloersen
Senior Fuel Facility Project Inspector
Division of Construction Projects
USNRC Region I
404-997-4443

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and
confidential information intended solely for the use of addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone (404-997-4702) or by electronic mail, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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MOX Fuel Fabrication Facility
Independent Verification Plan

IVP-004

Criticality Safety Controls

PSSC-09: Criticality Safety Controls
PSSC-32: Material Handling Equipment

Revision

Approved by Signature
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Larry Campbell, FCSS
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